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Office Suites No. 108 & 108, il Palazzo Building
Corner of Zenith Drive and Solsiice Road
Umhlanga Ridge, 4319

Private Bag X14

Gateway, 4321

Tel: 031 566 4209; Fax: 0866 02 9322

Email: info@umpisi.com

UMPIS)
EGXENI ENGINEERING €6 — Trading as

Construction And Plant Hire.

CK REG NO. 2010/109476/23

—""-—-—..___. —
Qur Reference no: Declining of Appointment
Your Reference no: DEV00194/00000/00/PMR/INF/20/T
Qur VAT Registration | 4450257987
no:

Date: 07 March 2021

The Project Manager
Department of Transport
1 Woodlands Road
Pietermaritzburg

3200

Tel: 033 392 6600

Fax: 033 392 6690

Attention: HOD/Designated Official

DECLINING OF APPOINTMENT DATED MARCH 02, 2021

RE: THE CONSTRUCTION OF EARTHWORKS, LAYERWORKS, SURFACING,
DRAINAGE AND RETAINING STRUCTURES ON DISTRICT ROAD 1126, (KM 0 + 00 TO
KM 5 + 500) IN THE KZN 225 TAYLORS HALT AREA

Dear Sir
The appointment letter dated March 02, 2021 has reference.

We would like to show our deepest appreciation for being the chosen contractor of the
above-mentioned project. This shows that the Department of Transport had entrusted
our capability of bringing the project to a successful completion, without hurdles.

Immediately after submitting this Tender, we have been offered and accepted a
number of new similar projects, which we have already committed ourselves into. Due
to this, we have had to split all of our resources and utilize them in those projects that
we have already committed ourselves into, leaving no resources available for the
execution of this project. Thus we will not have sufficient resources to effectively start
and finish this project within the proposed contract timelines. In short, the resources
(Plant, Equipment and Personnel) proposed for this project during tender stage are no

longer available due to being committed to these new projects.
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Unfortunately, we are currently not in a position to accept and execute the project
due to limited resources available, which we have already allocated to the new
projects leaving nothing for this project.

Due to the increased workload as a result of new projects which we have already
committed into since the submission of this tender, we anticipate difficulties and slow
production challenges that are normally associated with a poorly resourced main
contractor should we continue with this project. This deviates from the company’s
aims of meeting our clients cbjectives within their time and quality framework. In order
to avoid the aforementioned risks to this project, we advise that unfortunately we are
not in a position to accept and execute this project.

Once again, we would like to thank you for your time and effort to consider and trust
our firm for such a big responsibility. Hopefully we will be able to work together in the

near future.

We hope you will find the above in order

For: Egxeni Engineering
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